
REQUESTTO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(PLEASE TYPE) 

Docket NO. 

1. Division Name/Staff Name: Communications/T.Williams 

2 .  OPR: T.Williams 

3. OCR: 

4. suggested Docket Title: Request to chanqe the name on Interexchanqe Telecmications Comanv Certificate 

NO. 7201 from Lionhart of Miami, Inc. d/b/a  Astral Communications to Lionhart of Miami, Inc. d/b/a Astr 

Communications d/b/a L.O.M. 

5. Suggested D o c k e t  Mailing L i s t  (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries, 

B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for a l l  others. (Match representatives to clients.) 
as shown in Rule 2 5 - 2 2 . 1 0 4 ,  F.A.C. 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any) 

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any) 

6 .  C h e c k  one: 
XX Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with the recommendation. 

I:\PSC\RAR\WP\ESTDKT. 
PSC/RAR 10 (Revised 01/96) 



Jackie Gilchrist 
I 

___-- Original Message----- 
From: Kristen Craig 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2001 10:28  AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: Lionhart of Miami, Inc. 

Jackie, 
I contacted a company regarding a prepaid calling card complaint last month, as they were 
using L.O.M. on their cards even though their certificated name (Certificate No. 7201) is 
Lionhart o f  Miami, Inc. d/b/a A s t r a l  Communications. I told them that they needed to have 
L.O.M. registered as a d/b/a with the Commission and as a fictitious name with .the 
Department of State. The company sent me a letter requesting L.O.M. be registered as a 
d/b/a, along with the application for registration with the Department of State and the 
registration number. Should I give you a copy of this information so that L.O.M. can be 
registered as a d/b/a? 

Thanks, 
Kristen 

1 



LIONHART OF MIAMI, INC. 
Astral Communications 

6600 N.W. 82nd Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33166 

July 24, 2001 
Tel. :( 305) 591-391 1 Fax: (305) 591-0727 

Ms. Kristen M. Craig 
State Of Florida 
Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Via Fax (850) 413-6547 and E-mail kcraig@psc.sbte.fl.us 
Re: Lionhart of Miami, Inc. 

As per our Telecom conversation I am writing to you to request that the initiaIs L.O.M. be included as a doing 
business as in our name certificate No. 7201 for company code TJ284. We have made the proper application to the 
division of Corporations to register L.O.M. as a d/b/a of our company. The department that ordered the cards made 
had originally requested the use of the hll name but at the last minute someone from the printers call asking for 
approval to use the acronyms, and this was given by one of the distribution managers. 

Now, as soon as we receive the certificate and or the acknowledgement from the Division of corporations we will 
make it available to you. 

Regarding Mr. Tmo Von Helin, request No. 372339T the usage of the Florida Access $5.00 is as follows: 

03/29/2001 at 03:15:54 called to Finland for a duration of 3.1 min for a charge of $1.41 
03/29/200 1 03:20:43 Finland 33.0 $2.16 
03/29/200 1 03:56:20 Finland 1.10 $1.35 
Connection fee of .49 cents per call applies as per poster and back of card. Total $1.47 

Total rendered $6.39 
----_- 

We at L.O.M. believe in customer satisfaction, but in this case Mr.Von Helin request is completely unsupported and 
as the facts are exposed this card rendered a bit more than it was-supposed to. Never the less we are including a 
$5.00 card for Mr. Von Helin for his continued support and purchase of our card. 

Cordially, 
/d-j?- 

Jaime L. Vaello 
Quality Control Manager 

Enclosures: Copy of Card, Copies of Documents submitted for d/b/a 
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Division of Corporatiox :s - P.0. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida : 32314 



APPLICATION FOR R€GISTAATlON OF FICTITIOUS NAME 
Note: Acknavv iedgmenWce~te i  will be Sent to the address in Section 1 only. 

~ 

-1 
1. ..A 0- ma 

Fictitious Name to be Registered 

I 

I 3. Florida County of principal place of business: 

This maca for office use only 
-2 

A. Owner(3) of Fictitious Name It Individual(3): ( U s e  an attachment if necessary): 

1 .  2. 
Last First M.I. Last First M.1. 

Address Address 

City State Dp Code City State Zip Code 

SS# - - (optional) SS# - - (optional) 
E. Owner(s) of fictitious Name If other than individuals(s): ( U s e  attachment if necassay): 

2. 
Entity Name 

Address 

City State zjp Coda 

Florida Registration Number & 7 0 OC 0 
FEI Number: 6y - f: 7 c /./ L, '7 / 

70 yG Florida Registrahon Number 
FEI Number: 

UApplied for ONot%Applicablg m p p l i e d  far (7Not Applicable 

I (we) the undersigned, being me sole (all the) party(1es) owing interest in the above fictitious name, certify that the information indicated oh this form is 
true and accurate. I (we) furttrer cemfy that the fictitious name shown in Section 1 of this form h a s  been advertised at least Once in a newspaper as 
defined in chapter 50, Ronda Statutes. in the county where the applicant's principal place of business is located. I (we) understand that me signature(s) 
beloxhall  have the same legal effect as if made under oath. (At Least One Signature Required) 

Signature of Owner Date 
Phone Number. Phone Number: 1 
-4 
FOR CANCELlATiON COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY: 
FOR FICTITIOUS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 4: 

I (we) the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name 

. which was registered 9n 2nd *.FZ ~ : g n z d  :eg:stratlcn numbar 

Signature of Owner Oate Signature of Owner Oate 
Mark Me applicable boxes UCertificate of Status - 310 iJCertifiecl Copy - S O  

2A4€-001 
Filing FA: $50 



- 
NOTICE UNDER FlCTlTlOUS 

NAME S T A W E  
TO WHOM 1T.MAY CONCERN 

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned 
iursuants to the "Fictitious Name Statute," 
3hapter 865.09, Florida Statutes will register 
~ i t h  the Division of Corporations, Depameni 
3f Stab, $late of Florida, upon receipt 01 
proof of the puhlicatfon of this notice, the ficti. 
ticus, n m e  to wit: 

I-0.n. 
under which the belaw m e d  partylpartjes 

L 

If you'd like the affidzvit sent to % address other than that above, p l s v a  indicate here: 

COSTS.:60 D U D L ! N E :  Monday mun, prisr to publicatfcn. Payment required. 

If you wish to pay 5y 'JISAn" , Exp. Date. 
Mzs:ercardn' Exp. Date. 
I) is cav e r t mp. D Z k .  

Exp. Dats. 
,/' 

\ Signature' 
/ 



L.O.M. 
1 

JAMES 
*- 

TO: MB. Kristen M. Cr dg From . 

Pubtic Service Cot mission Date 7/30; 0 I 

FW Number: 1-850-413-6547 Telephone number 30% i91-3911 X-114 - 
3054 i91-0727 - No. ofpages (including cover sheet), 01 Fax number 

THB INFORMATION CONTAlNED M THIS FAX I i " D E 0  FOR TBB IE3xnvsTvB USE OF TZIB ADDRESSEE A W MAY CONTAIN 
CONFIDENTIAL OR FMVJLB3ED INFORMATtOtl. IF YQU ARE NOT THE I"TENDED.RECLe[ENT,YOU ARE 
FORM OF DISSEMINATION OF THIS COMMUNM !A" Is Sl'RtC3L.Y PROHJBITED. Ip THIS F A X  WAS SENT T( .YOU IN ERROR. PLEASE 

ABY N o "  THAT ANY 

MMEDUTBLY NOTLFY US BY PHONE. 

Dear Ms Craig, 

Please find included copy of the document x :ceiyed by 11s &om the Depar t"  of State Div . Of Cor mtlonjj  with the 
registration numbtr cO1204900358 fot the i cbuwhdps oft$ LON. fictiow N m s  mgistxatoa 

As soon as we get &E certificate we will msm it available to yon- 

If you have any problem with this "mission please call: 1-30!i-592-3911 


